
 

  On September 15, 1884, 20 children walked upstairs  to 
the  loft  of  George McIntyre’s carpenter shop, located near 
C Street and Euclid Ave., making it a classroom of sorts, 
and the Ontario School District officially began offering 
instruction. 
  After the first school year, expenditures totaled $49.18 for 
a four-month period. The  expenditures did not include $10 
monthly rental of the McIntyre loft and $50 a month for one 
teacher, Miss Jamie N. Case.

  The district’s first 
school, Central School, a 
two-story, wooden-framed 
structure, was built in 
1896 and was located on 
‘G’ and Sultana. 

Central School built in 1896 and lasted until 1912.

Happy 125th OMSD!
  This year marks the 125th Anniversary of the Ontario-
Montclair School District. We are planning a celebration of 
our schools by participating in the annual Ontario 4th of July 
Parade along Euclid Ave.  Watch for more information 
regarding this event in the future.  Happy Birthday to Us! 

Thanks to Dwayne Palasek for compiling much of the history of 
OMSD while a graduate student at Cal State Fullerton, 1973.


